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MEMORANDUM
TO:


Community Promotions and Tourism Committee
FROM:

Nicole Aranas, Assistant Village Manager
DATE:

March 2, 2018 
SUBJECT:    Downtown Holiday Decorations
Each year, the Village of Lombard spends approximately $8,000 for the purposes of decorating downtown Lombard with live greenery and holiday décor.   The Community Promotion and Tourism Committee is asked to review the expenditures towards downtown holiday décor for 2019 and prepare a recommendation.   
BACKGROUND
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During the holiday season, the Village contracts with a private vendor for the decoration of light poles within the downtown.   The décor includes the wrapping of 83 poles in red plastic wrap, white lights and live greenery.  The annual costs for the materials, installation, removal and storage for downtown decorations is $7,470.   Cost breakdown is $4,150 for décor ($50 per pole) and $3,320 for installation ($40 per pole).     
Previously, poles along Westmore-Meyers and Main Street were also individually wrapped and decorated in the same fashion with lights and live greenery.  The expense for holiday décor in downtown and along Main and Westmore-Meyers was previously $30,000 per year.   In 2015, the Village eliminated the greenery and lighting on the light poles on these streets with reusable holiday banner signage, saving approximately $20,000 annually.  Live greenery and lighting were maintained in the downtown due to the location, the slower traffic speeds and the pedestrian scale of poles.      

ALTERNATIVES
There are several alternatives to live greenery for downtown holiday décor.  These would include: 

· Purchase and installation of reusable artificial greenery;
· Purchase and installation of reusable holiday banners (similar to Main and Westmore-Meyers);
· Purchase and installation of reusable holiday decorations

Artificial Greenery 
· Installation cost remains the same at $3,320 ($40 per pole)

· Initial purchase cost of artificial greenery would range from $8,300-$12,450 ($100-$150 per pole) 
· Potential for storage fees (currently $200/year for all banners)

· Total = $11,620-$15,770 in first year
· Annual costs thereafter = $3,320
· First year additional costs = $4,150-$8,300

· Annual savings thereafter = $4,150
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Reusable Banners

· Installation cost is $871 ($10.50/banner fee covers take down and install)
· Initial printing $2,160 ($24 each * 90 banners) 
· Total = $3,031 in first year
· Annual costs thereafter = $871, plus additional cost of storage TBD
· First year annual savings = $4,439

· Annual saving thereafter = $6,599

Reusable Holiday Decorations

· Installation cost remains the same at $3,320 ($40 per pole)

· Purchase costs of holiday decorations would range from $16,600-$24,900 ($200-$300 per pole)
· Total = $19,920-$28,130 in first year

· Annual costs thereafter = $3,320
· First year additional costs = $12,450-$20,660

· Annual savings thereafter = $4,150
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RECOMMENDATION OPTIONS
For the 2019 budget year, the Community Promotions and Tourism Committee is asked to evaluate program funding towards downtown holiday décor consider one of the following options:  

A) Continue status quo décor of live greenery downtown;
B)   Pursue alternative décor options for the downtown (artificial greenery, reusable banners or reusable décor;

C)   Eliminate downtown holiday décor 

Should you have any additional questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
